At a point where the stage road from Sherbrooke is intersected by the line coming from the ferry at East Dudswell, another post office called "Dudswell Corners" is located. The academy is in the same vicinity, also a public house; the section around being a rather thickly settled farming locality. The Methodist chapel, a neatly painted wooden structure, stands on the opposite side of Bishop's pond.

On the south-east side of the St. Francis is a settlement now known as East Dudswell, though formerly called Pequod, yet with what propriety, the imagination must conceive. There are still considerable tracts of unsettled land in the township.

The population is given as 669 English speaking inhabitants and 65 French Canadians.

HAM.

A tract of land lying within the district of Three Rivers, bounded north-east by Wolfestown, south-east by South Ham, south-west by Wotton, and north-west by Tingwick, was erected into a township named Ham, July 29, 1807. It appears, however, that little if anything had been done toward its settlement till a later date, as the census of 1861 gives it a population of only 606 French Canadians, and four English speaking inhabitants. It is a distinct municipality, and for the year 1866, the sum of \$360,80, was levied for schools; the government grant being \$68,96. Mineral indications exist within its limits, and mines have been